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Claudine N. Forbes

From: Pamela J. Ulrich
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 11:56 AM
To: Claudine N. Forbes

Subject: FW: DHS/FEMA IND Implementation Forum
Importance: High

Agenda 8/30

From: Rupert H. Lacy
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 10:48 AM

To: Pamela J. Ulrich; Dorinda H. Sykes

Subject: FW: DHS/FEMA IND Implementation Forum
Importance: High

Permission to travel to attend this panel that | seat on. All expenses are covered by the Department of
Homeland Security

From: Crawford, Sean [mailto:Sean.Crawford@dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 3:47 PM

Cc: McCarroll, Janis; Scherr, Todd [USA]; Gorman, Chad
Subject: DHS/FEMA IND Implementation Forum
Importance: High

Colleagues,

FEMA’s CBRNE Branch would like to formally invite you to participate in the upcoming IND
Implementation Forum. This Forum is focused on identifying a path forward to closing the capability
gaps discussed in the April IND Strategy Forum and identified in the DHS Strategy for Improving the
National Response and Recovery from an IND Attack. 1t will be a 2 % day event taking place at the
Washington DC, Hyatt Capitol Hill Hotel (http://washingtonregency.hyatt.com/hyatt/hotels/index.jsp),

from September 215! — 23", The conference will consist of plenary sessions, technology
demonstrations and individual working sessions.

These sessions will cover four major capability gap areas: Research and Development, Communications
(i.e., pre/post event messaging and communications infrastructure), Recovery, and Public Health &
Medical. We ask that you pre-select the session you plan to attend so we can ensure the appropriate
accommodations.

To RSVP for the event, please visit the registration tool at the link provided below and enter the unique
conference code on the first page. This will provide access to the Forum registration page. Please note, a
detailed agenda and hotel directions/logistics will be added as links early next week.

Registration Link: https://www.enstg.com/Signup/

Conference Code: DHS86234
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